

# Faizan Ullah Sharif

Al Nahda, Dubai ▪ +971 52 664 5808 ▪  
phayxaan@yahoo.com

## Objective

---

I aspire to further my career in an organization which thrives on innovation and allows me to apply my expertise to the very best of my abilities for the organization. Seeking career growth with an organization having a professional environment and its own culture.

## Personality Profile

---

Motivated, Ability to adapt to new environment. Respectful with colleagues at all levels. Possess good interpersonal and communication skills along with team-building abilities.

## Skills Summary

---

Exceptional communication and interpersonal skills.

Demonstrated success in leading diverse teams to achieve outcomes.

Strong strategic planning, organizational, prioritization, and project management skills

Ability to work independently, prioritize tasks efficiently and meet expected time frames.

Strong consulting, influence management and networking skills

Experience building a culture of excellence, innovation, collaboration, execution and inclusion, as well as ability to drive cultural change

Demonstrated capability to build trust and establish credibility with peers, direct reports and senior leaders.

## Professional Experience

---

Provides leadership and guidance across the companies for new product development. Drives the product strategy and roadmap development in collaboration with executive leadership, R&D, marketing and operations.

Drives execution of product design, build and delivery within the Product & Innovation teams (Instructional Design, Structural / architectural engineering, Digital Marketing and Publishing) to obtain maximum marketplace results and works with other areas throughout the company to contribute to the overall product roadmap outcomes.

Continuously identifies evolving trends in the area of design, development and delivery that can and will positively affect end user and the overall purpose of the product

Delivers incremental and transformative innovations in company's product delivery model through construction and execution of a strategic plan that will elevate and modernize instructional, delivery and administrative technology

Leads, inspires, trains, mentors and grows the overall capabilities of the teams that support production, advancement and delivery of the company's product. Maintains a culture of excellence, collaboration and inclusion

Leads the effort to establish the company as a thought leader in distance education and acts as a role model by demonstrating leadership and knowledge, and by maintaining credibility within the company, the wider learning/education community and with client companies

Demonstrates passion for our mission and our clients and provides thought leadership for creating a high impact product.

## Employment History

---

Pearl Hotels Management	Dubai, UAE	2017 – 2018 Manager Ecommerce & Distributions
Solution Hive	Karachi, Pakistan	2014 – 2016 Manager Product Development (ITES)
Infinite Marketing	Karachi, Pakistan	2013 - 2014 Project Manager
Meritocracy	Karachi Pakistan	2010 – 2012 BDM
Meritocracy	Karachi Pakistan	2010 - 2010 BDE
Pinnacle Enterprises	Karachi Pakistan	2009 - 2010 Call Centre Agent
Pinnacle Enterprises	Karachi Pakistan	2006-2007 Online Web Data entry

## Education

---

Association of Certified Chartered Accountant (ACCA)	ACCA Part Qualified
Certified Accounting Technician (CAT)	6 Papers
University Of Karachi	Bachelors of Commerce
Commecs Institute of Business Education	Intermediate Commerce

## Certificates and courses

---

Certificate in Information Technology & Microsoft office packages  
Advance Diploma in IT and Microsoft office packages  
Advance English courses Completed ILETS with overall 7 Bands.

## Hobbies and Social work

---

Swimming and cricket, Current affairs/Politics  
Social work – Organized and participated actively in various fund-raising activities for earthquake and flood victims.  
Driving and travelling.

## Personal

---

Date of Birth: 23 November 1984  
Marital status: Married  
Nationality: Pakistan

## Visa Status

---

Employment Visa

## References

---

(To be furnished on request)